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Dear Mr. Denton,

Your letter of January 3. 1985. requested TVA to finish the corperate
position with respect to whether or not IOCFRS). Appendix | requirements

are being met at the Watts Bar Facility.

The TVA position regarding the conclusion that Appendix B requirents
are not being net is thit by statemnt,, not inaccurate. but was
oversimplified and without clarification. could permit the erroneous
conclusion of a complete, continuing and willfully tolerated QA program
breakdown.  That is not the case. nor was it the intent of the NSRS

presentee to present it as such.

As a result of the 370 investigations conducted under the employee
incern fogram mny problems of varying significance have been
identified and reported to TVA management for evaluation and correction.
Those problems, regardless of significance indicate violations of one or
more Appendix B criterion. As you are aware, not all of those problems
have been corrected yet. Msany of the more significant ones are still

being evaluated to determine the cirrective action to be taken.



AgLoalLaait»>, over 1200 employee concerns remain to be investigated or
reviewed by the Nuclear afety Review Staif and/or Quality Technology
Company. and we fully expect to discover am -mar problem areas. A In
this context.,, that uncorrected and as yet unsubstantiated problems
exiast. Af al.m deda« that 10CFROS. Appendix 8 criteria are not
currently being met at Watts Bar., buCmihartzrw that the'intoht of this
program is to identify and resolve those problems. No activity

quality or nuclear safety is known to be currently in progress in

violation of Appendix 8 criteria.

The level of ongoing workl. at the Watts Bar facility is minimal. TVA
recognizes and accepts the risk that source of the construction and
design activities in progress may lator be verified as having problems

requiring correction.



*cUt

fLf-d & ~.

W Zaid76Z aw 7 4
P Oc L I'go
d~4
or Jcf~le € ~  aléie
6i~~~~dl~~, AC
It'~t | /b
IKLP_
7L é@% rC
rer ~ t — CPPet ~ Lr~4

_L-A— 01 16%*C

.L—Ldeh!.

. ~AF

—~C:



ON.'

04.L

70-7



»S

AB i -*Gr
M-f _ N ||/ N * NN
X ~—1C "
no< M & +r
HWAAN n \
e AANRANIE S AV
] ft

0
Z 7. rlf "y "
1Z]~
SSA¢ ANf@*n \A
/[ 'n"-17-1
in Ag o A A 3

N A4



LY



SO.

A'Af . 14-pef  1IMIr 1 %t.

H. Harold R Denton, Director

O fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nucl ear Regulatory Conm ssion
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Hr. Denton:

Tour letter of January 3, 1986, requested TWA to fuanish the corporate posiLtion
with respect to whether or not 10CFRSO, Appendix R, requirements are being net at
the Watts Bar facility. This letter was seat regarding the December 19, 1985.
presentation by Nuclear Safety kevi ew Staff personnel to Commissioner Asselst'ne on
the Employee C ncern Prograna.

TVA has established and aimplemented a Quality Assurance Program to met the
reqvirements of 10CFR50, Appendix B. As required, this pre ram is daeemented by
written policies, procedarwus, or instructions and is carried oat in accordance with
these documents. An integral part of the Quality Assurance Program is the
establishment of processes which allow for the identification, documentation, and
correction of deviations. In addition to TYA' s traditional, established program
for identifyir& deviations, the Enpl oyee Concern Program conducted at Watts Bar has
been instituted to aggressively solicit the identification of deviatiols.

Problems identified during the enpl oye, concern inaterview process, through
telephone notification, other sources, or during the course of an enpl oye concern
investigation ea* documented and eval uated 'or potential safety significance. If
appropriate, t;' ahe promptly cotmunicatec .*o|ine orgaaiszations for review for
stop-work, gene:ic applicability, and evaluation for reportability in accordance
with the TVA Quality Assurance Program Substantiated concerm are eval uated for
actions to prevent recurrence as well as to resol ve discrepant .oaditions.

Of the 370 safety-related inavtcigafions conducted under the Employee Concern
Progran thus far, problems of varying magnitude have been idec:.ified and reported
gor evaluatinn and correction. Some of these problems indicate failures to
properly implement the requirements of the TWA Quality Assurance Program.

As you are aware, not all of those problems have been corrected yet. Hany of the
more significant are still being evaluated to detaermine the appropriate corrective
action to be taken. Tn areas doemed warranted, stop-work orders have been issued
until quality requirements are ceviewed and improved control processes established.

In addition to those investigations completed, over 1200 safety-related employee
concerns remain to be reviewed or ainvestigated by the Nuclear Safety Review Staff
and/or Quality Toehnology Company: aue we fully expect to discover additional
pretlems.  However. as indicated above, the TVA program for resolution of these
problems wi |l provide for pronpt evaustion of the condition and its potential
inmpa’ to ongoing activities.
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Harold R Denton

Inasmuch as outstanding corrective actions remain to be implemented and the
Investigations of employee concerns are continuing. TVA acknow edges that some
quality requirements have not been met or may yet be identified as deficient.

lowever, #inc itfis the purpose of the TVA corporate progrm to control and
resolve identified deviations, It is the TVA corporate posicion that the

requirements of 10CFRSO. Appendix B. are being met.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORI TY

J. U. Hufham
Manager of Licensing

Sworn to and subs *jbed berore me
this _ day of 1986

Norary Public

My Commission Expires

0658A



Dear Mr. Denton.,

Your letter of January 3. 1985 requested TVA to furntsh the corporate
position with respect to whether or not 10CFROS, Appendix 8 requireents
are being met at the Matts Bar Facility. This letter was sent regarding
the December 19, 1985 presentation by Nuclear Safety Review Staff
personnel to Commissoner Asselstine on the Employee Concern Program.
During this presentation, a slide was presented (see the.last page of the
enclosure to your January 3, 1985 letter) which contains the following

statement.  "|OCFR50, Appendix 8 Requirements Are Not Being Met."

The TVA corporate posLtion regarding its ongoing process for compliarc.
with  Appendix 8 is as follows: Because of the present status of
identified deficiencies, some Appendix 8 requirements currently are not
being met.  Some quality achieving actiwities.are currently ongoirj which
do involve identified problems or concerns potentially affecting quality

or nuclear safety).

Those spoblemit  re discovered during the course of an investigation

WA a$ " promptly colunicate tg -ne -organzations for stop

work, generic applcability, ang reportability- waluations. € probleas
r  subquocuntd olution
rdstn ti.Ued cailrs will be evaluated for actions to
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As a result of the 370 safety-related investigations, conduct.

employee concern program many problems of varying significance nhe, o
identified and reported to TyA manaree cfor  evaluation gnd ¢ ttan
Those problems. regardless of sjgnificanLe indicate violations of of r

more Appendix 8 criterion. As you are atre, not all of those probs

have been corrected yet. Many of the more significant ones ge sl

being evaluated to determine the corrective action to be taken.

trn addition, over 1200 saf.ty-related employee concerns remain to pe
investigated or reviewed by the Nuclear Safety Review Staff and/or
Quality Technology Conpany, and we expect to discover additional problem
areas. In  this contet, (i.,e.., that uncorrected gng as yet
unsubstantiated  problems exist), TyA acknowledges that |0CFR50. Appendix
B criteria are not currently being met in sone cases at Watts Bar, -but we

emphasize that the intent of this program s to identify and resolve

those problems. we \ill provide the additional jnformation you requested

no later than February 3, 1986.



Dear Mr. Oenton. -

Your Letter of January 3, 1985, requested TVA to furnish 4ho corporate
position with respect to whether or not 10CFRSO, Appendix 8 requirements
are being met at the Watts Bar Facility. This letter was sent regarding
the December 19. 1985 presentation by Nuclear Safety Review Staff
personnel to Commissioner Asselstine on the Employee Concern Program.
During this presentation, a slide was presented (see the last page of the
enclosure to your January 3. 1985 I€e'ter) which contains the following

statement. 'IOCFRSO, Append.x 8 Requirements Are Not Being net.”

The TVA corporate position reg..rding -6*4. ongo.ng process for compliance

with Appendix B is as follows: aaa *f the »ea JdLu.  uf
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At a result of the 370 safity-related investigations -conducted under the.--.
employee concern program many psroblems 0? varying significance have been
identified and reported to TVA management for evaluation and correction.
Those problems. regardless of significance indicate violations-of one or
more Appendix B criterion. As you are aware. not all of those problems

have been corrected yet. Many of the more significant ones are still

being evaluated to~determine the corrective action to be taken.

rn addition. over 1100 safety-relateo employee concerns remain to be
investigated or reviewed by the Nuclear Safety Review Staff and/or
Quality Technology Company, and we expect to discover additional problem
areas. In  this context, (i.e., that uncorrected and as vyet
unsubstantiated Problems exist), TVA acknowledges that 10CFR50, Appendix
9 criteria are not currently being net in some cases at Watts Bar, but we
emPhasize that the int'int of this program is to identify and resolve
those problems. We will privide the additional information you requested

no later than February 3, 1986.
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